



Updated 14/04/2021

Applicant Guidance Notes

DBS Online Disclosure Guide (eBulkPlus)







Contents

Applicant Guidance Notes	2
Logging onto the System	3
Statement of Fair Processing	4
Application Pre-entry Statement	5
Section 1 – About You	6
Section 2 – Address History	7
Section 3 – Additional Info	8
Section 4 – Employment Details	9
Section 5 – Confirmation and Consent	10
Complete Application	11
DBS List of Acceptable Identification	12





Applicant Guidance Notes

An online DBS check can be completed by accessing the internet from any device that has this facility. This includes a smart phone, tablet, laptop or PC. It is supported on the latest versions of all modern browsers; however, we do not recommend access via Internet Explorer as this browser is unsupported both by our technology and soon by Microsoft also. If you do not own your own computer, you can go to any internet café or local library. Please be aware that you must complete your application form in full as part completed applications form cannot be saved.

Logging onto the System

Please enter the following address in the web browser:

https://disclosure.capitarvs.co.uk/Bracknell/ - Bracknell Drivers

https://disclosure.capitarvs.co.uk/cheqs/ - Wokingham and West Berkshire Drivers

If you are **not** taken directly to the 'Start New Application' page, please click on '**Start Application**' in the white box entitled '**Standard / Enhanced DBS Application'** to enter the system and start your application.

Please note at this stage of the process your login details are case sensitive.

- 1. Enter the Organisation Reference that has been supplied to you by the company that you will be/are working for.
- 2. Enter the Organisation Code that has been supplied to you by the company that you will be/are working for.

Start New Application		
Please enter your Organisation Reference and Organisation Code to s	tart a new application	
ORGANISATION REFERENCE *		
	START	





Statement of Fair Processing

You will now be taken to the 'eBulkPlus Statement of Fair Processing' outlining the terms and conditions. Please read the statement and tick the box to confirm this has been read and agreed to.

<section-header><section-header><section-header><text><text><text><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><section-header><section-header><text><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></text></section-header></section-header></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></text></text></text></section-header></section-header></section-header>		
<text><text><text><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><section-header><text><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><text><text><list-item><list-item></list-item></list-item></text></text></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></text></section-header></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></text></text></text>		
<text><text><text><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><section-header><text><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><text><text><list-item><list-item></list-item></list-item></text></text></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></text></section-header></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></text></text></text>		Security Watchdog Statement of Fair Processing
<text><text><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><section-header><text><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><text><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><text></text></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></text></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></text></section-header></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></text></text>		iy accessing this website and providing Security Watchdog, part of Capita plc with your personal details, you agree to accept and be bound by the
<text><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></text>		
<list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item>		
<list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item>		
<list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><section-header><list-item><section-header><form></form></section-header></list-item></section-header></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item>		2. We will ensure that all personal information supplied is held securely, in accordance with the UK Data Protection Legislation and the
<section-header><section-header><section-header><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></section-header></section-header></section-header>		3. We will provide a safe and secure experience for users of this site.
<list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item>		
 Only information that we actually need is collected and processed. You personal information is only seem ty those who need to do theip tybes. Decisions affecting you are made on the basis of reliable and up date information. You information is protected from numbrotised or accidential disclosure. Hoacurate or mialeading data will be corrected as soon as possible. Decisions of made on the purpose of producing a Disclosure Scotland or DBS certificate (as appropriate for your location) and is collected, stored and processed by Security Watchdog, Disclosure Scotland or DBS certificate (as appropriate for your location) and is collected, stored and processed by Security Watchdog, Disclosure Scotland and the DBS in accordance with the UK Data Protection Act Legislation and GDPR. We will rest your personal information as confidential and we will not disclose til to any third party except: (i) with your prior agreement; (ii) as necessary for providing our eBukPlus online disclosure service is obliged to sign a service contract requiring them to: Abide by the UK Data Protection Legislation and GDPR Have a policy for secure storage, handling, use, retention and disposal of Disclosure information. The social weight and the data splications are fully encrypted and securely transferred to Disclosure Scotland or this application form to government and law enforcement bodies in accordance with any elevent legislation. The details provided on this application form may be used to update in a course in the application form may be used to update in accordance with any elevent legislation. The details provided on the application form may be used to update in accordance with any elevent legislation. The details provided on the application form may be used to update in accordance with any elevent legislation. The details provided on the application form may be used to update in accordance with any elevent legislation.	1	air Processing Principles
 Personal information is retained only for as long as it is required. Personal information is protected from unauthorised or accidental disclosure. Your information is protected from unauthorised or accidental disclosure. Inaccurate or mileiaeding data will be corrected as soon as possible. Procedures are in place for dealing provide your. Information requested is used solely for the purpose of producing a Disclosure Scotland or DBS certificate (as appropriate for your location) and is collected, stored and processed by Security Watchdog, Disclosure Scotland on the DBS in accordance with the UK Data Protection Act Legislation and SDPR. We will read your personal information as confidential and we will not disclose true on the that your personal information as confidential and we will not disclose true on the that your personal requeres to you; or (ii) as required by law. Abide by the UK Data Protection Legislation and GDPR Have a policy for secure storage, handling, use, referition and disposal of Disclosure information. Passe a policy for secure storage, handling, use, referition and disposal of Disclosure information. The size a policy for secure storage, handling, use, referition and supplication form to government and law enforcement bodies in accordance with any Beart Regislation. The details provided on this application form to government and law enforcement bodies in accordance with any relevant legislation. The details provided on the application form may be used to updatinet information accordance with the BBS for inclusion on any certificate issued. The details provided by the DBS on accurate, held by the DBS one yeares within the Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2002. Inter RED AND UNDERSTAND THESTATEMENT (ICCTO CONFIM) 		
 Decisions affecting you are made on the basis of reliable and up to date information. Wor information is protected from numbrined or accidential disclosure. Thoscurate or mialeading data will be corrected as soon as possible. Procedures are in place for dealing promptly with any dispute. Minomation requested is used solely for the purpose of producing a Disclosure Socianal on DBS certificate (as appropriate for your location) and is collected, stored and processed by Security Watchdog, Disclosure Socianal and the DBS in accordance with the UK Data Protection Act Legislation and GDPR. We will treat your personal information as confidential and we will not disclosure to any third party except: (i) with your prior agreement; (ii) as made or the year. My organisation which uses this eBukPlus online disclosure service is obliged to sign a service contract requiring them to: Alide by the UK Data Protection Legislation and GDPR Have a policy for secure storage, handling, use, retention and disposal of Disclosures and Disclosure information and intrusion detection and intrusion prevention devices. Completed applications are fully encrypted and securely transferred to Disclosures colland and DBS using the eBukPlus Interface. The Disclosure and Barring Service will refer the details provided on this application form to government and law enforcement bodies in accordance with any the released to the DBS for inclusion on any certificate issued. The details provided on the BaS for inclusion on any outfit for many possible to verify your identity for authentication applications made under its powers within the Safeguarding UVIII results of any excertificate on therwise held by the DBS to inform any of its barring decisions made under its powers within the Safeguarding UVIII results of output by the DBS to inform any of the barring decision and the taproverse with the starbulanded dresults provided on the appli		Your personal information is only seen by those who need it to do their jobs.
 • Your information is protected from unauthorised or accidential disclosure. • Inaccurate or mileading data will be corrected as soon as possible. • Produres are in place for dealing promptly with any dispute. Information requested is used solely for the purpose of producing a Disclosure Scotland or DBS certificate (as appropriate for your location) and is collected, stored and processed by Security Watchdog, Disclosure Scotland and the DBS in accordance with the UK Data Protection Act Legislation and GDPR. We will lead your personal information as confidential and we will not disclose thr to any third party except: (i) with your prior agreement; (ii) as cessary for providing our eBulkPlus online disclosure service to object or (iii) as required by law. • Abide by the UK Data Protection Legislation and disposal of Disclosures and Disclosure Information to compare that application form disposal of Disclosure information. • Abide by the UK Data Protection Legislation and disposal of Disclosures and Disclosure Information as compare, handling, use, retention and disposal of Disclosures and Disclosure Information of the construction is prevention devices. Completed applications are fully encrypted and securely transferred to Disclosure Scotland and DBS using the eBulkPlus Interface. The Disclosure and Barring Service will refer the details provided on this application form to government and law enforcement bodies in accordance with any relevance the allesiston. The details provided to the esposals provided by the DBS for inclusion and ave entitiving our ideution in the protection device. Inter END AND UNDERSTAND THESTATEMENT (TICKTO COMPRIM) 		
 executes our midleading data will be corrected as soon as possible. Procedures are in place for dealing promptly with any disput: Information requested is used calely for the purpose of producing a Disclosure Sootland or DBS certificate (as appropriate for your location) and is collected, stored and processes of producing and isolosure Sootland at the DBS in accordance with the UK Data Protection Act Legislation and GDPR. We will treat your personal information as confidential and we will not disclosure to only thicl party except: (i) with your prior agreement; (ii) as an equide to place. Mor organisation which uses this eBulk/Plus online disclosure service is obliged to sign a service contract requiring them to: Abide by the UK Data Protection Legislation and GDPR Have a policy for secure storage, handling, use, retention and disposal of Disclosures and Disclosure Information intrusion diversion and intrusion prevention devices. Completed applications are fully encrypted and securely transferred to Disclosure Soctland and DBS using the eabilk/Plus Interface. The Disclosure and Barring Service will refer the details provided on this applications for the power shored by bold by the DBS to inclusion on any certificate issued. The details provided on the application form to government boldies in accordance with the releases to the DBS for inclusion on any certificate issued. The details provided on the application form may used to verify your identity for authentication previses. The Disclosure setting by the DBS to inclusion on any of its baring decisions may of its barring decisions the records held by ther. Where such a match is established, data may be released to the DBS for inclusion on any certificate or otherwise held by the DBS to inform any of its barring decisions transfer account held by the DBS to inform any of its barring decisions the records held by ther docate specified documes are certificate or otherwise h		
All information requested is used solely for the purpose of producing a Disclosure Scotland or DBS certificate (as appropriate for you location) and is collected, stored and processed by Security Watchdog, Disclosure Scotland and the DBS in accordance with the UK Data Protection Act Legislation and SDP. We will reat your personal information as confidential and we will not disclose it to any third party except: (i) with your prior agreement; (ii) as necessary for providing our eBuikPlus online disclosure service is obliged to sign a service contract requiring them to: Abide by the UK Data Protection Legislation and GDPR Have a policy for secure storage, handling, use, retention and disposal of Disclosures and Disclosure Information The Security Watchdog BuikPlus solution is hosted within ant SD2/2001, Capita owned data centre and all components of the service are protected by invitue indetection and intrusion prevention devices. Completed applications are fully encrypted and securely transferred to Disclosure Scotland and DBS using the eBuikPlus Interface. The Disclosure and Barring Service Will refer the details provided on this application form to government and law enforcement bodies in accordance winth any relevant displation. The details provided to the UBS for inclusion on any certificate issued. The details provided on the application form may be used to update the records held by the bodies specified above. The details provided on the application form may be used to update the records held by the DBS not a certificate or otherwise held by the DBS to inform may of its barring decision may devices. The details provided on the application form may be used to update the records held by the DBS on a certificate or otherwise held by the DBS to inform may of its barring decision may durited to the DBS for inclusion provided and context explores. The details provided to the DBS to inform may of its barring decisi		
collected, stored and processed by Security Watchdog, Disclosure Scotland and the DBS in accordance with the UK Date Protection Act Legislation and SDPR. We will treat your personal information as confidential and we will not disclose it to any third party except: (i) with your prior agreement; (ii) as necuritized by law. Any organisation which uses this eBuikPlus online disclosure service to object or (iii) as nequired by law. A bide by the UK Data Protection Legislation and GDPR B varies a policy for secure storage, handling, use, retention and disposal of Disclosures and Disclosure Information. The Security Watchdog BuikPlus solution is hosted within ani SD2/7001, Capita owned data centre and all components of the service are protected by intrusion detection and intrusion prevention devices. Completed applications are fully encrypted and securely transferred to Disclosure Scotland and DDS using the eBuikPlus Interface. The Disclosure and Barring Service will refer the details provided on this application form to government and law enforcement bodies in accordance with any released to the DBS for inclusion on any certificate issued. The details provided on the application form may be used to update in programs. The dBS may use released to the DBS for inclusion on any certificate issued. The dBB is provided on this darguarding vulnerabies force and within previse with the SBS in alcordance within the Safeguarding Vulnerabie Groups Act 2006. INTER THE DBS may use any information provided by the DBS on a certificate or otherwise held by the DBS to inform may of its barring decisions made under its barring decisions and under its powers within the Safeguarding Vulnerabie Groups Act 2006.		Procedures are in place for dealing promptly with any dispute.
Abide by the UK Data Protection Legislation and GDPR Have a policy for secure storage, handling, use, retention and disposal of Disclosures and Disclosure Information The Security Watchdog eBulkPlus solution is hosted within an ISO27001, Capita owned data centre and all components of the services are protected by insurison detection and Intrusion prevention devices. Completed applications are fully encrypted and securely transferred to Disclosure Soctiand and DBS using the eBulkPlus Interface. The Disclosure and Barring Service will refer the details provided on this application form to government and law enforcement bodies in accordance with any relevant legislation. The details provided to these bodies will be used for identifying possible matches to rescords theid by them. Where such a match is established, data may be released to the DBS for inclusion on any certificate issue. The details provided on this form may be used to verify your identify for authentication puppees. The DBS may use any information provided by the BDS on Exciticate or otherwise held by the DBS to inform any of its barring decisions made under its powers within the Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006. IMAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THIS STATEMENT (TICK TO CONFIRM)		sollected, stored and processed by Security Watchdog. Disclosure Scotland and the DBS in accordance with the UK Data Protection Act Legislation and SDPR. We will treat your personal information as confidential and we will not disclose it to any third party except: (1) with your prior agreement; (ii) as
Have a policy for secure storage, handling, use, retention and disposal of Disclosures and Disclosure Information The Security Watchdag eBulkPlus solution is hosted within an ISO27001, Capita owned data centre and all components of the service are protected by intrusion detection and intrusion prevention devices. Completed applications are fully encrypted and securely transferred to Disclosure Soctland and DBS using the eBulkPlus Interface. The Disclosure and Barring Service will refer the details provided to this application form to government and law enforcement bodies in accordance with any relevant Egislation. The details provided to these bodies will be used for identifying possible matches to records the day them. Where such a match is established, data may be released to the DBS for inclusion on any certificate issue. The provided to the second bard by the Bodies specified above. The details provided on the application form may be used to verify your identify for authentication provides. The DBS may use any information provided by the BDS on a certificate to exciting the DBS to inform any of its barring decisions made under its powers within the Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006. IMVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THAS STATEMENT (Inck TO COMPRM)		tny organisation which uses this eBulkPlus online disclosure service is obliged to sign a service contract requiring them to:
Intrusion defection and Intrusion prevention devices. Completed applications are fully encrypted and securely transferred to Disclosure Socitand and DBS using the eBulkPlus Interface. The Disclosure and Barring Service will refer the details provided to this application form to government and law enforcement bodies in accordance with any relevant legislation. The details provided to these bodies will be used for identifying possible matches to records held by them. Where such a match is established, data may be released to the DBS for inclusion on any certificate issued. The details provided on this form may be used to update the records held by the bodies specifications. The DBS may use any information provided by the DBS on a certificate or otherwise held by the DBS to inform any of its barring decisions made under its powers within the Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006.		
with any relevant legislation. The details provided to these bodies will be used for identifying possible matches to records held by them. Where such a match is established, data may be released to the DBS for inclusion on any certificate issued. The details provided on this form may be used to update the records held by the bodies specified above. The details provided on the application form may be used to verify your identity for authentication purposes. The DBS may use any information provided by the DBS on a certificate or otherwise held by the DBS to inform any of its barring decisions made under its powers within the Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006.	i	ntrusion detection and intrusion prevention devices. Completed applications are fully encrypted and securely transferred to Disclosure Scotland and
	1	vith any relevant legislation. The details provided to these bodies will be used for identifying possible matches to records held by them. Where such a natch is established, data may be released to the DBS for inclusion on any certificate issued. The details provided on this form may be used to update he records held by the bodies specified above. The details provided on the application form may be used to utify your identity for authentication uposes. The DBS may use any information provided by the DBS on a certificate or otherwise held by the DBS to inform any of its barring decisions
NEXT		I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THIS STATEMENT (TICK TO CONFIRM)
NEXI		JUPAT
		NEXT

Once you have ticked the consent box please click 'Next'





Application Pre-entry Statement

You will now see the application pre-entry statement; this gives concise information in regards to the requirements by the DBS regarding acceptable identification in support of your DBS application.

т (С С С С С С С С С С С С С С С С С С	key requirement of the Certificate process through the Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) is for your identification to be verified by the organisation requesting this certificate on you. you do not hold at least one of the identification documents listed below you should seek clarification online. e. Current valid Passport (Ary country) Biometine Residence Permit (IX) Current Valid Passport (Ary country) Biometine Residence Permit (IX) Current Valid Passport (Ary country) Biometine Residence Permit (IX) Current Orbiting Licence (UK) Isle of Manr/Channel Islands) (full or provisional) Bith Certificate (UK & Channel Islands) - issued within 12 months of your date of birth ometimes, we might be required to undertake an External ID Verification Validation check. If so this is undertaken independently and may require your onstant. lease read the document DBS list of acceptable identification for details about the identification we require. You can get further guidance about the BS Certificate process at www.homeoffice.gov.uk/dbs. lease rote, only English language applications can be submitted online - Welsh language applications must be submitted outing the paper application undertake a Berring envice. It uwe reade the document DBS list of acceptable identification form must be completed and submitted to the Disclosure & Barring envice. It use reade the document paper application on you as a Welsh language application form must be completed and submitted to the Disclosure & Barring envice.
Applicant Consent Form Rehabilitation of offenders	i Guidance Data Protection Policy Safe Handling Policy

Once you have ticked the consent box please click 'Next'

- The application form is a simple 5 step process. Please complete all fields.
- Mandatory fields are denoted by (*)

Mistakes on the application form will cause delays in processing.





Section 1 – About You

Third Party Details

If you are completing the application on behalf of someone else, please ensure you answer **'Yes'** to the first question within the **'Third Party Details'** section. Please then provide your personal details within the **'Third Party Details'** section but the details of the person you are completing it on behalf of, for the rest of the application.

Applicant's Details

Please enter your personal details.

If you have any middle name(s) ensure that you enter these details, particularly those that appear on your identity documents, e.g. passport, driving licence, birth certificate, etc. Any missing information from this or any other section can severely delay the processing of your criminal record check.

ABOUTYOU ADDRESS HISTORY ADDITIONAL INFO EMPLOYMENT CONFIRMATION
About You The application form is a simple 5 step process, please complete all fields provided. Mandatory fields are denoted by *
Third Party Details Are not constructive this art-cut on as isolat of isolatose subt of: Safet:
Personal Information
KRORF→ Select ↓ THLX→ Select ↓
MERCE NAME 2
MORE NAME 3
Contact Details
Loresuer* () Select v
To speed up the resolution of any queries with your application please provide a telephone number or email address we can use to contact you. TILLIPHONE NO
Erypu have provided a UK mobile number van may fast pus about your application. If you do not ward to receive fastis unitid the Allow MSG Multi fox. Accent and ALISTE
If you have an email address plases supply this to allow an automated email to be sent to you to confirm your application has been submitted.





Section 2 – Address History

Please enter your current address. If you have not lived at this property for more than five years, you will be taken to another screen. Here you will be required to add any additional addresses to ensure your address history goes back the required five years. Please note if you do not provide a minimum of five years address history, you will not be able to proceed to the next stage of the application process.

Address Dates

There cannot be any gaps/overlaps in your address history. Please ensure that the month and year of each address follows that of the previous address. Students who switch between their permanent residence and education establishments must enter each address with dates consecutively, e.g. parents' address Dec 2009 – Jan 2010, university address Jan 2010 – March 2010, parents' address March 2010 – April 2010 etc. Do not run addresses/dates simultaneously as your application form will be rejected by the DBS. Once an address has been entered, you can edit any information by clicking on the '**Edit**' button.

Postcode

Please ensure that all UK addresses have a full postcode; if you cannot remember your postcode please use the Royal Mail <u>UK</u> <u>Postcode Finder</u> link provided within the address information box.

No Fixed Abode UK

If you were of no fixed abode within the UK please enter the nearest hostel address to the location you were based.

Foreign Addresses/Travelling Overseas

If you have travelled overseas and cannot supply the address for a foreign country, then please enter 'no fixed abode' for Address Line 1. Please then enter the Town/City and Country of where you were residing within this period.





Address History Please enter your current address Mandatory fields are denoted by *	
There cannot be any gaps or overlaps in your address history. Please ensure that the month and year from a previous address are repeated as the same date at the start of your next address. Students who switch between their permanent residence and educational establishment must enter each address with dates consecutively e.g. parents address Dec 09-Jan 10, University address Jan 104-March 10, parents address March 10-April 10 etc. Do not run addresse/dates simultaneously as your form will be rejected by the DBS.	
Current Address	
ADDRESS LINE 1*	
TOWN *	
Select V DATE FROM * MM V VYYY V	
PREVIOUS	





Section 3 – Additional Info

Place of Birth

Please enter details of your place of birth.

Nationality at Birth

Please enter your Nationality at birth and state YES or NO as to whether this has changed since you were born. If this has changed, you will be required to enter your current nationality.

Changed Surname

If you have changed your surname, please provide your birth surname and the year you changed it. Please ensure that where names change, they run in date order and with no gaps.

Other Names

Please provide details of any other names used at any time during your lifetime and the dates during which the names were used. Please enter each forename, middle name(s) and surname separately using the 'Add Name' button below. If you have used any aliases, e.g. William known as Bill, please also supply these details.

Failure to supply any additional information may cause your application to be delayed.

	mal Inform towing additional information noted by *	nation		
Place of Bi	rth			
COUNTY				
COUNTRY*		~		
NATIONALITY AT BIR	TH*	~		
Select	YOUR NATIONALITY SINCE BIRTH? *			
HAVE YOU CHANGED Select	YOUR BIRTH SURNAME?*			
	if any other names used at any tin separately using the 'Add Name' I		s during which the names were used. Pleas	
NAME	TYPE	FROM	ADD N	NAME
No records have bee	n created			





Section 4 – Employment Details

Position Applied For

Please insert the correct job role as supplied to you by your current/new employer. You will either be required to select your job role from the dropdown list provided or enter this manually. No abbreviations are permissible, e.g. Admin Asst should read Administrative Assistant. If you are a volunteer do not enter just volunteer, please enter in which capacity your job role is, e.g. Coach.

Failure to enter the correct job role may cause your application to be delayed.

Employer Name

This has been defaulted to the organisation you are applying through and should not be amended.

Ple	Employment Information ase complete the following employment details indistry fields are denoted by *
	Employment Details POSITION APOLIE PORT O DefLOTER NAME* O INVOICE CLINT 1
	Conviction History O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O
	PREVIOUS

Conviction History

If you have **never** been convicted of a criminal offence or received a caution, then please select '**No**'. If you have been convicted of a criminal offence or received a caution (excluding youth cautions, reprimands or warnings) that **are** 'protected' as defined by the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act then please also select '**No**'.

If you have ever been convicted of a criminal offence or received a caution (excluding youth cautions, reprimands or warnings) that **is not** 'protected' as defined by the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act then please select '**Yes**'.

For more information, please refer to:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/new-guidance-on-the-rehabilitation-of-offenders-act-1974





Section 5 – Confirmation and Consent

Now please read through your application to ensure that there are no omissions/errors before you submit your application. If you wish to edit a section of your application click on 'edit' next to the section of the form that requires changes.

At the end of the application please make sure that you complete the Applicant Consent section.

This has been defaulted to the organisation you are applying through and should not be amended.

THE CONTRACTOR TIME BY AN AND A STREAM OF	e consent box at the bottom of this page and click th	e Complete button.	
Third Party Details researc work text. texterna workstor workstor		6dit	
Personal Information was MR Personal TEST Machanes Marce TEST Service and Service MARCE		69	
Contact Details unexast DixUDH TILUHOM KIN TILUHOM KIN TILUHOM KIN		6da	
Address History TEST TEST STA ANTO SPECEDA	Jan 2013	Edit Present	
Place of Birth Tem Tes T course Lanters waters birther birther birther birther		ιdτ	
Employment Details reason-wearsen TET TET environeuus environeuus environe cubert 1		Dát	
Conviction History oww.mow No		Dat	
Application Consent: They Mady seaded where the seaded wh	mail registered boty that has submitted my application registered boty that has submitted my application of youry provide this information density for my sump support of this application and understand that have registere contact your employer is your application factors.	Lunderstand that an icane that my symp prior to me ingly making a failse cannot be	

Now click 'Complete'.





Complete Application

You have now completed your application form and you will be given a submission reference number. Please make a note of this number for reference purposes. If you entered an email address onto your application form you will receive a confirmation email containing these details.

SECURITMesson Partic Contract	
	Application Complete
	O Your inference number to 4211E317714891
	Make a note of this reference and antarge to visit your employer or Registered Organization to have your identification welfed you will need to bring widence of your identity. For suitable forms of identification, please need document DBS list of acceptable identification.
	DD Cocument Rules Way all new largered by any substity writed by the organisation negasiting this Application on you in accordance with the DBS Dipuddense. In the event that your identity arented by writefield via the documents you bid (for example, using) PAPapopul, UC Driving Lonco, Binn Contraction, UK Mandone gamma in you will be regime to complete a page application and give your counts to have your more final to of accordance from of identification gives area of the documents (DBS) into a document. This of accordance from of identification gives area the document (DBS) into a dark application and in equivalence Application and incomment process. The DBS will contact you directly and explaining the process in nove detail frequent. Rurther guidence about the DBS Application process can be accessed at www.horesetting give.dx/dx
	EXIT

Your application form will be processed by your employer once they have verified your identity. Please see below for guidance on identity verification.

Next step - identity verification

In line with the DBS code of practice all applicants requiring a DBS check must have their identity verified in person.

How do I have my identity verified?

Please provide original identification to your Company's Nominated Person (usually Recruitment or HR Manager) and provide identification as listed in the acceptable ID table (see table below). Your application form will be processed by your employer once they have verified your identity, and then sent onto the DBS.

Tracking the progress of your application with the DBS

If you supplied an email address whilst entering your application, as soon as your application has been received at the DBS and is assigned a DBS Application Reference number you will receive a second email detailing this information. This email will also include details and links to the DBS website to enable you to track the progress of your application from the moment the disclosure process commences.

CONTACT DETAILS

Please contact the Applications Team if you have any queries in regards to the DBS application process.





DBS List of Acceptable Identification

Route 1 – For all applicants Route 2 – UK/EEA applicants except paid non-EEA nationals only (3 documents to be seen) (3 documents to be seen plus an External ID Check) 1 document from Group 1. 2 further documents from Group 1, 2a or 1 document from Group 2a. 2 further documents from Group 2a or 2b. 2b Combination of documents must confirm Combination of documents must confirm name, DOB & current address. name, DOB & current address. If unable to satisfy Route 1, proceed If unable to satisfy Route 2, proceed to Route 2/Fingerprints. to Route 3/Fingerprints. Fingerprints Route 3 – For UK/EEA residing in UK 5+ years only (5 documents to be seen) A UK Birth Certificate issued after birth. 4 further documents, 1 from Group 2a, 3 from 2a or 2b.

At least one of the documents must show the applicant's current address.

If unable to satisfy Route 3, proceed to Fingerprints.

For paid non-EEA nationals only

(3 documents to be seen)

1 Primary Document 2 Supporting Documents from Group 1, 2a or 2b.

Combination of documents must confirm name, DOB & current address.

If unable to satisfy this route, DBS check cannot be submitted.

Paper application form required (unable to process online).

Attendance at a local Police Station for fingerprints to be taken.

Group 1 **Primary Identity Documents**

- Current valid Passport
- **Biometric Residence Permit (UK)**
- Current Driving Licence photo card (UK / Isle of Man / Channel Islands and EEA) (Full or Provisional)
- Birth Certificate (UK / Isle of Man / Channel Islands) (Issued within 12 months of birth) Full or short form acceptable including those issued by UK authorities overseas, such as Embassies, High Commissions & HM Forces. (Photocopies are not acceptable)
- Adoption Certificate (UK / Channel Islands)

Paid Non-EEA Nationals **Primary Documents**

- A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
- A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
- A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
- A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, together with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.
- A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to do the type of work in question.
- A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to do the work in question.
- A current Residence Card (including an Accession Residence Card or a Derivative Residence Card) issued by the Home Office to a non-European Economic Area national who is a family member of a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland or who has a derivative right of residence.
- A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder with a valid endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to do the type of work in question, together with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

SECURI WATCHDOG Part of Capita plc



- A Certificate of Application issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a family member of a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland stating that the holder is permitted to take employment which is less than 6 months old together with a Positive Verification Notice from the Home Office Employer Checking Service.
- An Application Registration Card issued by the Home Office stating that the holder is permitted to take the employment in question, together with a Positive Verification Notice from the Home Office Employer Checking Service.
- A Positive Verification Notice issued by the Home Office Employer Checking Service to the employer or prospective employer, which indicates that the named person may stay in the UK and is permitted to do the work in question.

Group 2a	Group 2b
Trusted Government Documents	Financial & Social History Documents
 Current Driving Licence – photo card only (All Countries except Group 1) (Full or Provisional) Current Driving Licence – paper version (UK / Isle of Man / Channel Islands / EEA) (Full or Provisional) Birth Certificate (UK / Isle of Man / Channel Islands) (Issued after the time of birth) Marriage / Civil Partnership Certificate (UK / Channel Islands) HM Forces ID Card (UK) Fire Arms Licence (UK / Isle of Man / Channel Islands) Immigration document, work permit or VISA (Issued outside of EEA) (Valid only for roles whereby applicant is living and working outside of UK.) 	 Mortgage Statement (UK or EEA) ** Bank/Building Society Statement (UK, Channel Islands or EEA) * Bank/Building Society Account Opening Confirmation Letter (UK) * Credit Card Statement (UK or EEA) * Financial Statement e.g. pension, endowment, ISA (UK) ** P45/P60 Statement (UK / Channel Islands) ** Council Tax Statement (UK / Channel Islands) ** Council Tax Statement (UK / Channel Islands) ** Utility Bill (UK) - Not Mobile Phone * Benefit Statement (UK / Channel Islands) * Document from Central/ Local Government/ Government Agency/ Local Authority giving entitlement (UK / Channel Islands) * e.g. DWP, Employment Service, HMRC, Job Centre, Social Security EEA National ID Card – must be valid Cards carrying the PASS accreditation logo (UK / Isle of Man / Channel Islands) – must be valid Irish Passport Card – must be valid (Cannot be used with an Irish Passport) Letter from Head Teacher or College Principal (16-19 year olds in full time education in the UK) Non-EEA Bank/Building Society Statement * Valid only for roles where applicant is living and working outside of UK – Branch must be located in the country in which the applicant lives and works

• Denoted with ** - issued in the last 12 months